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RE: Docket No. 20180145-E1 — Review of 2019-2021 storm hardening plan, Tampa Electric
Company.

Dear Mr. Beasley,

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Tampa Electric Company (TECO or
Utility) provide responses to the following data requests.

1. Please refer to TECQO’s response to question 4 of staff’s first data request. What kind of
cost benefit analysis does TECO perform when it identifies a storm hardening project and
how is the analysis utilized?

2. Please refer to TECO’s response to question 6 of staff’s first data request.

a. How many different non-electric utility pole owners do you have attachment
agreements with?

b. What is the percentage spread of ownership of the non-electric utility poles
amongst those different entities?

3. Please refer to TECO’s response to questions 4, 5, and 6 of staff’s first data.

a. How does TECO gather historical locational information for purposes of
screening and/or selecting locations for storm hardening projects?

b. Does TECO track this information on a GIS basis?

I. If not, please explain why not.
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Please file all responses electronically no later than Friday, February 8, 2019, on the
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic
Filing web Form. Please contact me at (850) 413-6524 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

/s/ Johana Nieves
Johana Nieves
Office of the General Counsel

JEN/nah

CcC: Office of Commission Clerk





